WAHYU RAMADHANI

Website Developer

Depok, Indonesia | Phone: 085772386898 | Email: <u>wahyurmd0512@gmail.com</u> Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/wahyurmd/ | Portfolio: https://portfolio.synodev.my.id/

SUMMARY

A fresh graduate of the Informatics Engineering Study Program from Syarif Hidayatullah State Islamic University Jakarta. I am very interested in technology, especially in the field of website development, and I have experience in this field for about 3 years with various projects that I have made. I can also analyze a website before it is built, which will then be developed with the plans, stages, and designs determined during the analysis.

EXPERIENCE

Dewatasoft Indonesia – Jakarta, Indonesia

Fullstack Web Developer (January 2023 - September 2023)

- Develop a frontend website to display client sales product data.
- Analyze the system before website development is carried out.
- Developing a backend system.
- Carrying out Application Programming Interface (API) development.

PT Jasa Marga (Persero) Tbk - Tangerang, Indonesia

Internship (April 2022 - September 2022)

- Placement at Jasa Marga IoT Laboratory Tangerang.
- Perform analysis to create an inventory information system.
- Creating a website-based information system to collect inventory data for the Jasa Marga IoT Laboratory office.

HIMTI UIN Jakarta - Jakarta, Indonesia

Research and Development Division (January 2021 - January 2022)

- · Re-building the HIMTI UIN Jakarta website.
- Maintenance of the HIMTI UIN Jakarta website.
- HIMTI Dev activities committee (Website Sector).
- Create materials for each class meeting.
- Teaching material that has been created to new students.
- Absence recap and weekly reports.

PT Berkah Rizki Lestari (Good Parking) – Jakarta, Indonesia

Junior Web Developer and IT Support (April 2019 - September 2019)

- Create an admin dashboard website for parking reports.
- Hardware prototype installation for parking system.
- Hardware prototype maintenance for parking system.

PT Mitra Data Top Finance (Skylight Communication) – Jakarta, Indonesia

Frontend Web Development Internship (November 2018 - February 2019)

- Analyzing the Inventory application system.
- Create an Inventory application website display.
- Help complete some parts of the backend.

EDUCATION

Syarif Hidayatullah State Islamic University Jakarta (2019 - 2023)

Bachelor of Informatics Engineering - GPA 3.76

SKILLS

- HTML & CSS
- PHP
- Laravel
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript

- MySQL
- Data Analysis
- Microsoft Office
- Graphic Design
- Wordpress